
Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Monday, December 13,.2010,8:21.AM
To: Uhle, Jennifer; Santiago, Patricia;, Chang, Richard
Subject: Options for SOARCA appehdi•k B,

We also need to talk about the staff issues that we need to decide, so not sure half hour is
enough time and don't know if I will be back by 12:30 but will try.

Jennifer, how about we get together after the party and align on the options and issues so
the meeting on Tues can be more efficient?
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